3067140744-12143-19640-162-186
From: Clarice E Ransom <cransom@usgs.gov>
Sent: Tue, 17 Aug 2010 16:09:27
To: GS FOIA 0134 <foia0l34@usgs.gov>
Subject: Fw: Interview Request for Dr. McNutt/Re: spill measurements techniques

Sincerely,

Clarice Nassif Ransom
Public Affairs sSpecialist
office of Communications
U.S. Geological Survey
703-648-4299
cransom@usgs.gov

WWW. Usgs.gov

————— Forwarded by Clarice E Ransom/D0O/USGS/DOI on 08/17/2010 04:08 PM

From: "Barkoff, Kendra" <Kendra_Barkoff@ios.doi.gov>

To: "Ransom, Clarice E" <cransom@usgs.gov>, "Lee-Ashley, Matt"

_ <Matt_Lee-Ashley@ios.doi.gov>, "Moody, Joan F"
<Joan_Moody@ios.doi.gov>, "Kelly, Kate P"

<Kate_Kelly@ios.doi.gov>

Cc: "wainman, Barbara w" <bwainman@usgs.gov>, "wade, Anne-Berry"
<abwade@usgs.gov>, "Koontz,

Heidi K" <hkoontz@usgs.gov>, "Sogge, Mark K" <mark_sogge@usgs.gov>
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3067140744-12143-19640-162-186

Date: 07/23/2010 03:24 PM

Subject: RE: Interview Request for Dr. McNutt/Re: spill measurements techniques

Thanks. Kate talked to this reporter earlier and we are going to send the

reporter the press release

From: Clarice E Ransom [mailto:cransom@usgs.gov]
Sent: Friday, July 23, 2010 3:17 PM

To: Lee-Ashley, Matt; Barkoff, Kendra; Moody, Joan F

Cc: wainman, Barbara w; wade, Anne-Berry; Koontz, Heidi K; Sogge, Mark K

Subject: Interview Request for Dr. McNutt/Re: spill measurements techniques

Matt, Kendra and Joan:

At the bottom of this email chain is a request for an interview with Dr.

McNutt from Bloomberg News in Houston regarding oil spill measurement

techniques.

Please advise on how you would Tike to handle this.

Sincerely,
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3067140744-12143-19640-162-186

Clarice Nassif Ransom

Public Affairs sSpecialist

Office of Communications

U.S. Geological Survey

703-648-4299

cransom@usgs.gov

WWW. Usgs.gov

————— Forwarded by Clarice E Ransom/D0O/USGS/DOI on 07/23/2010 03:13 PM

From:

To:

Cc:

Date:

Subject:

Heidi K Koontz/DO/USGS/DOI

Clarice E Ransom/DO/USGS/DOIQUSGS

Barbara w wainman/DO/USGS/DOIQUSGS

07/23/2010 02:45 PM

Fw: great, thank you! Re: spill measurements techniques

Hi Clarice - fyi what I received in response from the reporter.
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3067140744-12143-19640-162-186
ATTTTTETTRRERRRERERRERRRRRERERRRRRREEFFERERRRRREERRRRREB BB

Heidi K. Koontz

Public Affairs sSpecialist
U.S. Geological survey (USGS)
office of Communications

Central Region

303.202.4763 - main Denver Federal Center
720.320.1246 - cell MS 150
303.202.4767 - fax Denver, CO 80225-0046

hkoontz@usgs.gov

LIT1T1777777777777777777777777777777777777777777777777777777777777777777/7777777

From: "KATARZYNA KLIMASINSKA, BLOOMBERG/ NEWSROOM:"

<kkTimasinska@bloomberg.net>

To: hkoontz@usgs.gov

Date: 07/23/2010 12:27 PM

Subjec great, thank you! Re: spill measurements techniques

t:
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3067140744-12143-19640-162-186

Fantastic, I really appreciate, Kasia

From: Heidi K Koontz<hkoontz@usgs.gov>
To: KATARZYNA KLIMASINSKA, BLOOMBERG,/ NEWSROOM:
Cc: <dozman@usgs.gov>

Subject: Re: spill measurements techniques

Date: 7/23/2010 13:26:40

Hi Kasia,

I am forwarding this to the officials who are handling Director McNutt's

interviews and will ask that they contact you asap.

Thanks for your interest in USGS science.
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3067140744-12143-19640-162-186

Best regards,

Heidi

ATTTTTETTRRERRRERERRERRRRRERERRRRRREEFFERERRRRREERRRRREB BB

Heidi K. Koontz

Public Affairs sSpecialist
U.S. Geological survey (USGS)
office of Communications

Central Region

303.202.4763 - main Denver Federal Center
720.320.1246 - cell MS 150
303.202.4767 - fax Denver, CO 80225-0046

hkoontz@usgs.gov

LIT1T1777777777777777777777777777777777777777777777777777777777777777777/7777777

From: "KATARZYNA KLIMASINSKA, BLOOMBERG/ NEWSROOM:"

<kkTimasinska@bloomberg.net>

To: dozman@usgs.gov

Cc: hkoontz@usgs.gov

Date: 07/23/2010 10:17 AM
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3067140744-12143-19640-162-186

Subjec spill measurements techniques

t:

Hi Heidi and David,

I'm a Houston-based BloombergNews reporter writing about the oil spill and
planning to describe the methodologies that will be applied to estimate the
final, most precise flow rate.

I believe Marcia McNutt is currently in Houston, working on this. Do you
think you could help me get an interview with her about this today or next

week?

I would appreciate your help with getting something arranged, you can reach

me at 713.651.4608 or [ =) ce1>.

Regards,

Kasia Klimasinska, BloombergNews


djnewman
Sticky Note
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3067140744-12143-19640-162-186
Katarzyna Gabriela Klimasinska

Bloomberg News reporter
PHONE: +1-713-651-4608

FAX: +1-713-353-8798

EMAIL: kkTimasinska@bloomberg.net
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